
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 12/7/2010 12:35:03 PM

Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Lokey, Felecia K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FKL3);
Dietz. Sidney (70=PG&E/OU=Corr)orate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4Y 
Redacted

To:
Cc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: PUC Training RE: SmartMeter Kern Redeployment

Marzia,

I have some dates to run by you regarding providing training to your team for the upcoming 
Kern Redeployment. Can they meet on either the 15th or the 17th for 2 hours at PG&E? If 
you can let me know by tomorrow, I’ll get everything finalized and will send you the formal 
meeting notice. Also, if you could provide me with a head count and names of attendees, that 
would be very helpful.

Also, Eve attached a soft copy of the deck that we reviewed which includes the key dates of 
deployment for Kern as well as the high level dates for San Francisco.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Redacted
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